The July 2018 monthly meeting of the Central New York Region of the Sports Car Club of America was called to order at 7:15 PM, Wednesday, July 11, 2018, at the American Legion in Liverpool, NY by Regional Executive Ed Leubner. Ten people were in attendance.

Ed Leubner made a motion to accept the minutes of the June meeting. The motion was seconded by Scott Newton and approved by unanimous voice vote.

Regional Executive's Report

R.E Ed Leubner.

Ed placed on the website that July 13th 2018 is Collector Car appreciation day. Sponsored by SEMA.

The MDR team ran at Nelson ledges for the 24hr endurance race, with all the heat they still managed to come in 4th overall, despite losing their hood. It is also exciting to note that Karl's team came in 2nd place overall.

An email was sent out from Northeast Division detailing a new mission statement from National along with how that message should be listed on all the communications, social media, etc.

Please submit your articles for the Snarling Exhaust.

Assistant Regional Executive's Report

A.R.E. Mark Bizzozero was absent. He has the trailer measured and can start working on details for sponsors.

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer Jay Cartini was absent. Reported from RE Ed. The club has made money for the month.

Please see the attached financial report.

Secretary's Report

Secretary Chris Whaley with nothing to report.

Activities Report

Activities Chair Ted Barbuto, wanted to note that the June minutes listed the cost for the Summer Picnic / car show, which is scheduled for August 8th at Arrowhead Lodge at Oneida Lake from 6 pm to 8 pm, as Cost: \$15 per adult / \$5 per child (12 and under), This was in error.

The actual cost is: \$15 per adult / FREE per child (12 and under).

We will post directions for the event on the Website / Facebook.

Jay will have the Ice Cream truck at Street Scene on Sunday July 15th 2018. At Long Branch Park, along with a CNY SCCA Region booth.

Solo Report

Solo Chair Scott Newton. We had 1 event at Seneca Army Depot with 15 in attendance since the last meeting. Mark Mangicaro did a great job finding a safety steward. Great weather, fun

event with lots of runs. Sunday was horrible weather which resulted in many people leaving after lunch. A guest visit from Tom O'Gorman was made at the event. He is a national champ who came to play. We are paying \$300 to the Finger Lake Region to assist in paying to repair the seams at the Seneca Army base.

The Orange lot at the NYS fairgrounds is a potential site for a Pro event. We have been talking with National to see if it is possible.

Pineview has some potential issues and updates will be forthcoming as more details unfold.

RallyCross Report

RallyCross Chair James Quattro was absent. No Report.

Flagging and Communications Report Mick Levy was absent. No Report.

Road Rally Report

Frank Beyer reported that Hudson's finished 3rd in the Great Race in Halifax Canada.

The Absolute Zero results are in the website.

Club Racing Report

Dave Cardillo was absent. Reported by Mike Donofrio that Dave Cardillo had several poles and both 1st and 3rd-place finishes at the July Sprints at WGI.

RE Ed reported that Pineview is holding an open house July 12th 2018 for the cost of \$10 for non-members. Food truck will be onsite.

Membership Report

Membership Chair Andrew Beyer was not in attendance. R.E Ed Leubner reported membership anniversaries.

Jim Ocuto - 27 yrs,

Mark Gravius - 24 yrs,

Leo Sawyer – 15 yrs,

Mike Gould - 7 yrs

Donofrio Family - 6 yrs

Old Business

Trailer is measured...

Waiver forms are out dated, and we need to start using the new version.

New Business

Dennis Hesse discussed that CNY PCA is holding on October 7th 2018, another Tire Rack Street Survival event at Griffiss Air Force base. Same location as April. Registration is open, he is looking to line up instructors for the event.

Posted request on Facebook for someone to maintain the website.

Board positions are available for interested members.

Motorsports registration as a possible forum for event registrations moving forward.

Investigate Polaris multi-event timing system with a cost of \$1500. The Glen Region is currently using one for Solo.

50/50 raffle was \$11and won by Paul Grover.

At 8:10 PM a motion was made by Rex Franklin to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Mike Donofrio and passed unanimously.

Our next regular meeting will be held Wednesday, August 8th, 2018 at the Arrowhead Lodge at 9248 McKinley Ridge Road, Brewerton, NY 13029 starting at 6:00PM.

Respectfully submitted by Chris Whaley